Sherri Closson

From: Legserv
Subject: FW: Addressing the Board - Submission

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 3:49 PM
To: Legserv <Legserv@crd.bc.ca>
Subject: Addressing the Board - Submission

Your name::
Eric Doherty

I represent::
Victorians for Transportation Choice

Municipality/Electoral Area in which you reside::
Victoria

I wish to address::
Transportation Committee

Meeting Date::
April 24, 2019

Agenda Item::
5.1 Motion with Notice: Transportation Improvements on Highway 1 and Highway 14 Corridors 19-296

My reason(s) for appearing (is/are) and the substance of my presentation is as follows::
To support the motion and recommend strengthening it to include:

« Reference to the importance of the South Vancouver Island Transportation Strategy being in harmony with
Clean BC climate plan and the CRD’s Climate Emergency declaration.

< Emphasis on the necessity of “continuous” shoulder bus lanes on Highway 1
= Specific mention of upgrading the Brentwood — Mill Bay ferry to carry BC Transit buses.

« An overall focus making travel by transit more reliable, rather than supporting more travel by private
automobile.

I will have a PowerPoint or video presentation and will submit it at least 24 hours in advance of the
meeting.:
Yes

The meeting and my presentation will be webstreamed live via the CRD website and recorded.:
| understand,



